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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Jaime Tay <jaime.tay@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 2:28 pm
To: assignments
Subject: PAPER SURVEY ASSIGMENT - DM22HO01877/JT
Attachments: Survey Photos.pdf; 3RD PARTY SURVEYOR REPORT.pdf; LKKReport_SME9398M.pdf

Dear Sirs,   
 
Please assist for paper survey and let us have your report soonest possible. 
 
Thank you. 
 
With effect from 1st January 2022, please send all PRS / LOD to motorclaims@eqinsurance.com.sg 
 
 
Announcement 
 
As we endeavour to keep everyone safe, our business will continue to operate within Covid-19 SMM guidelines. Although our Customer Care Counter 
remain closed till further notice, we can be reached via phone, email or an arranged video call meeting.  For any onsite customer care service, 
including meetings - in EQI premises - a prior agreed appointment can be arranged.    
 
Regards, 

Jaime Tay 
Executive | Claims 

  

 

  
EQ Insurance Company Limited 
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110 

         

 

did 65 6496 9882 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 882 | fax 65 6223 4190 
www.eqinsurance.com.sg        
  

 

  
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.        
 

 
 
 
 

From: Renee Sia (LKK Auto) <reneesia@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 6:27 PM 
To: Jaime Tay <jaime.tay@eqinsurance.com.sg> 
Cc: motor claims <motorclaims@eqinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SME 9398M Ref: DM22HO01877/JT 
 
Dear Jaime,  
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Enclose Pre-Repair Survey Report of SME 9398M.  
Thank you.  
Best Regards,  
Renee | Reports  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.  
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Email: report@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933  
 

Total Control Panel Login 

 

To: jaime.tay@eqinsurance.com.sg 

From: reneesia@lkkauto.com 
 

Remove lkkauto.com from my allow list 
 

 

You received this message because the domain lkkauto.com is on your allow list. 
 

 


